RE: Reminder: Legislative Impacts on Bargaining and
Paraeducator Training Implementation Workshop
5/31/2019

email: "admin@wspa.net admin@wspa.net" Thursday, May 30, 2019 at 7:18:07 AM Pacific Daylight Time
To: email: "admin@wspa.net admin@wspa.net"
Cc: email: "jrausch@wspa.net jrausch@wspa.net"

Good morning,

To clarify -- the AM Session will begin at
9:00 am. The registration desk will open at 8:00 am. Please forgive the confusion.

Thank you,

Jennifer



From: admin@wspa.net

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 7:04 PM

To: admin@wspa.net
Cc: jrausch@wspa.net

Subject: Reminder: Legislative Impacts on Bargaining and Paraeducator Training Implementation
Workshop 5/31/2019

Hello,

Thank you for registering to attend our upcoming Legislative Impacts on Bargaining and
Paraeducator Training Implementation event on Friday, May 31st,

Legislative Impacts on Bargaining and Paraeducator Training Implementation

[ ]
DATE: Friday, May 31, 2019

AM Session: 9:00-12:00

PM Session: 12:30-3:30


mailto:admin@wspa.net
mailto:admin@wspa.net
mailto:jrausch@wspa.net

[ ]
LOCATION: DoubleTree by Hilton at Southcenter, Tukwila

@)

16500 Southcenter Parkway

@)

Seattle, WA 98188

AM SESSION: Legislative Impacts on Bargaining
9:00 — 12:00

Presenters: Lorraine Wilson and Tevon Edwards, Porter Foster Rorick LLP

Legislative Impacts on Bargaining

O
SEBB

O
Levy Lid

@)
Paraeducator training funding

O
Other bills impacting human resources work in school districts



PM SESSION: Paraeducator Training Requirement Implementation
12:30-3:30

Presenters: Jack Busbee and Jonelle Adams, PESB

Paraeducator Training Implementation

O
We understand the why, now join us for the HOW.

@)
How are districts doing this? What is the framework?

@)
When are districts doing this?

@)
What are districts offering?

We look forward to having you join us.

Thank you,



Jennifer Tottenham

Program Coordinator

Washington School Personnel Association
PO Box 1600 Anacortes, Washington 98221
Phone: 360-825-1415/Fax: 253-736-0333

http://www.wspa.net/
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